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L. Well, this is the situation: Hartshorn, Costello and Zahn have vehicles down at Albuquerque.
Three unexpected passengers -~ de Silva's men == arrived to go as passengers, and there is not
sufficient space for theam.

322114
H. What are those other nemes? Hartshorm, Costello and Zehn. And they bave three vebicles
::.ﬁbuqnerquo? And three more men from de Silva's group are there and they bave no space fer

L. That is correct. Now Colonel Jolmson, whom Heflin knowm, says these three passengers must
go. And I recommend that Colonel Heflin designate three of the crew, which are to be takea
off and sent by other means. Better sake that maintenance crew. And please ask Colonel Heflin
to call me tonight so I can relay the message to the people in Albuquerque, and -- you have my
pame? lerkin. Heflin will Jnow how to get in touch with me.

2 All right. I'1l bave him get in touch with you.
L. I will wait at my office for the call. Thank you. W;LC::—:;"‘-‘::"‘"GH Cinp
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322059 7730 552,

K. I bave been injected into the mIHd L CILLY I am trying to get at least a rim
foot om-the ground some place. Thi# t happonod Gmral Groves phoned General Farrell
and said that the vehicles were grossly overleoaded and he wants to know if that was true and if
there was any personnel on them that were not part of regular crews, technicians or Security.

. In other words, any extranecus personnel other than those three categories. And them, he wms
further confused -- apparently he thought that the Security pecple were not along =~ and I, too,
an confused now, because according to what Marsh just told me, everything was all set and tbo
onrlud:l.n? hag pot been considered too excessive at the proeent place. Have you any thoughts.
on the subject )

¥
L. This is what I understand: There are no people in those vehicles that are there only fer
transportation. They are either maintenance crews or technicians, or Security people. So that
I think to that point I think we can say there are no umnecessary passengers. And we cam only
€0 by what Marsh tells us, on the gross load.

~

K, That is the -~ I suppose I could talk to him and get what these loads gross at.
L. You mean talk to Marsh? Yes, they've umdoubtedly got the figures.
K. Is there anyons I could talk to at W-4{7 who could contribute amything to the picture?

L. Vell, yes. Col. Bean is still there and two of those wehicles belemg to him. One of them
belongs to Major Shields -- actually Heflin is respomsible, I suppose. If yeu get figures frem
Marsh, Col. Bean could say yes or mo = or that's too much. What you are looking for is some
body to check the people -- the check that Marsh gave yew. I think Col. Bean should be able %o
do that. I suspest that there wms noW supervision exercised over the loeding of the vehieles.
That 1is, they've got miscellanecus stuff that they are carrying as freight that doesn't bave

te go. HNew that's a suspiciom —— don't use that on somebedy wmitil you find out definitely thet
it is so. And that probebly couldn't amount to more than ===

K, May I ask this question? This is all hypothetical —— some maintenance equipment being wm-
necessary, how about some of the maintenance pooplo?

L., Well, Bean is quite perturbed about redusing tho mintenance people we've got alemg. Eo
feels they should be sent as an imsurance sguinst delays. What I was speaking of more was
Of \tional freight -- miscellansous stuff that people just piled in there. I don't know
wuother they've got any slot machines -- bus things of that order. HNice items to have along.
feut I think Marsh could find out definitely whether the freight is essential or not. Is Farrell

Shere vith you? BEST COPY AVAILABLE

- He's about to go, sir. He gave me this over the telephone. I can get a message to hinm,
ugh if you are anxious to ===

L*,jo I have nothing. I thought he might be there trying to get dope now.. «ii 1 4 puCe o
Kwy Bo, he has spparently turned this all over to me at this point. PER 0OC REVIEW JAN. 157.

Lgg Well, when you get your figures from Narsh I suggest, 1f you want an indopo:iont source,
call Bean. That's the best I can suggest. ,

ce’
. K, You can get Col. Bean o ? fon changed to g
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AD-48, Ordnance Safety kanuals; Hequest For

From: Captain R. A, Larkin, USN
Tos Y¥ajor J. A, Derry
Subject:

1,

It is requested that 20 copies of Ordnance Safety

Manual Q0 Form #7224 dated 3 May 19&3 be procured and for-

warded for use at this site,
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Captein Larkin to Captain Kuster N ALM, . 11 August 1945

322051 81 R

First part of conversation completely unintelligible.

L, Well, of course that's beside the point. That merely reinforces my statement that
Lockridge ought to tell you where to ship those things.,

K. Yes, but even Lockridge didn't know =-- PUBLICLY RELEASABLE
+ LANL Classification
L. But Lockridge is in a position to find out. A BReu0 1,087 .

77
K. Yes; well, you see, Moody hadn't said anything to Lockridge, I don't think.
L. Well, Moody shouldn't need to -=- Lockridge ought to know where they go.
K. We didn't know. That's why we sent them thers,

L., Okay. Say, could you switch == do you happen to know whether any of Tibbets' vehicles
have returned?

K. I could probably find out in just a second for you. 6005 and 6002 == we have two of
them and one left this morning.

L, Those are Tibbets' operational vehicles, aren't they? 4nd you say one left this
morning to go get clearance and orders?

E, One left this morning, 594.
L, Did she go to get clearance and further orders? Is that the purpose of her trip?

K. You talking about the Green Hornets?

SSIFICATION CANCELLED
- e PER DOC REVIEW JAN. 1973
. Oh, you're talking about the others. I can find that out for you, too.

. I'm not interested in the Green Hornets at the moment.

. One of them did leave yesterday =- I know that.

icles supposed to be on the way, and expected to arrive, almost daily.

L
K
L
K
i. Yes, that's one of Shields' vehicles, and we're interested in two of Tibbets' ve-
K, Okay. You want me to have Colonel Bean check and call you back?

L

. Yes. Could you switch this call to Bean?

K. I can't get hold of Colonel Bean right now, so I'll have to call you when I can get
hold of him,

L. All right. __ e BEST COPY AVAILABLE
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322059 7730 552,

K. I bave been injected into the mIHd L CILLY I am trying to get at least a rim
foot om-the ground some place. Thi# t happonod Gmral Groves phoned General Farrell
and said that the vehicles were grossly overleoaded and he wants to know if that was true and if
there was any personnel on them that were not part of regular crews, technicians or Security.

. In other words, any extranecus personnel other than those three categories. And them, he wms
further confused -- apparently he thought that the Security pecple were not along =~ and I, too,
an confused now, because according to what Marsh just told me, everything was all set and tbo
onrlud:l.n? hag pot been considered too excessive at the proeent place. Have you any thoughts.
on the subject )

¥
L. This is what I understand: There are no people in those vehicles that are there only fer
transportation. They are either maintenance crews or technicians, or Security people. So that
I think to that point I think we can say there are no umnecessary passengers. And we cam only
€0 by what Marsh tells us, on the gross load.

~

K, That is the -~ I suppose I could talk to him and get what these loads gross at.
L. You mean talk to Marsh? Yes, they've umdoubtedly got the figures.
K. Is there anyons I could talk to at W-4{7 who could contribute amything to the picture?

L. Vell, yes. Col. Bean is still there and two of those wehicles belemg to him. One of them
belongs to Major Shields -- actually Heflin is respomsible, I suppose. If yeu get figures frem
Marsh, Col. Bean could say yes or mo = or that's too much. What you are looking for is some
body to check the people -- the check that Marsh gave yew. I think Col. Bean should be able %o
do that. I suspest that there wms noW supervision exercised over the loeding of the vehieles.
That 1is, they've got miscellanecus stuff that they are carrying as freight that doesn't bave

te go. HNew that's a suspiciom —— don't use that on somebedy wmitil you find out definitely thet
it is so. And that probebly couldn't amount to more than ===

K, May I ask this question? This is all hypothetical —— some maintenance equipment being wm-
necessary, how about some of the maintenance pooplo?

L., Well, Bean is quite perturbed about redusing tho mintenance people we've got alemg. Eo
feels they should be sent as an imsurance sguinst delays. What I was speaking of more was
Of \tional freight -- miscellansous stuff that people just piled in there. I don't know
wuother they've got any slot machines -- bus things of that order. HNice items to have along.
feut I think Marsh could find out definitely whether the freight is essential or not. Is Farrell

Shere vith you? BEST COPY AVAILABLE

- He's about to go, sir. He gave me this over the telephone. I can get a message to hinm,
ugh if you are anxious to ===

L*,jo I have nothing. I thought he might be there trying to get dope now.. «ii 1 4 puCe o
Kwy Bo, he has spparently turned this all over to me at this point. PER 0OC REVIEW JAN. 157.

Lgg Well, when you get your figures from Narsh I suggest, 1f you want an indopo:iont source,
call Bean. That's the best I can suggest. ,

ce’
. K, You can get Col. Bean o ? fon changed to g
FINAL DETERMINAgY ty of the U. S. Atomic Energy Commission,

L. That's right. UNCLASSI- ...)
e NCLASSICS) | b Belgher ———  4/11/54
K. Thank you very much, sir, APK \Q ’)aﬁ,) (Date)
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L* I got the infomtion you wanted. The first one 1s No., 44-86346"and the driver is C %
Costello. The next one is 44-86347 =~ Captain Zekn. And the third ome is 42-65386 -- Captain
Hartshorn., And as for the other details, I haven't been able to get in toush with the drivers
directly, but I bave passed to them my idea on the subject, to the effect that such inspection
should be limited to one officer. Do you think that will be possible?

322057
K. I think we can probably work out semething like that.

L. And that officer be told it's classified business, and o forth, I == Derry hnppuod to
call in and I checked with Derry on that and he ocould see mo objection either.

K. A1l right, sir. Fine., HNow, -- what the dickens did I want to ask you --

L. I've got cne other thing while you are thinking of yours. de Silwva arranged for three
special passengers ~- it was totally umknown to anybody until today. And it also seems that
nobody left any room for them. I don't kmow what will actually be decided on that. They can
posaibly squeeze one of these fellows im, but definitely not all three.

" The other two that you werse worryimg about ars undoubtedly taking up the extra space.

L. They have been scheduled to go right along. So I don't know what will happem on that,
Jomes has gone down there to see that everything goes smoothly, and that, apparently, will
be his first job.

K. Well, are those boys down there also? BEST COPY AVAILABLE

L. Yes, they came in yesterday afterncon, but we didn't fimd ocut about them until teday, seo
I don't know where they're from or anything else.

K. Great scott! Well, I take it that I don't really need to worry about them -- if they eoms,
they come, and if they don't they don't. Ckmy, sir., I thought of my question now. Amn I %o
gather that each of these vehieles will have an identical object?

o Lo Tat's right.

ni Isee, That's just a 1ittle more than I undrewrtigedsn chanzet “

by authority of the U, & Aontic Dnergy Commisson,

@ k. Well, they've got the number ons and number ho j°hpﬁ[«?§fcﬁ§-ﬁ Job is a 1«01‘4?%
ht’ in an emOrgendy, usable. (Person authorizing change in classification) (Date), -

E. I see. And that would be in the order you gn ne? Pat McAndrew NOV 15 1954

w b JNo, not necessarily. I know the number cne job is in 386 or should be. But I don'¥Pue
inow the distribution made oI the ethers.

o
K. Right, sir. We'll go ahead on this basis, then. MNarsh will be up there and I'll pass the
¢ word ontobilandI'nprottydanluronmutupthntdoal just as you suggested, and -

O L. I think 1t will go off all right.
K. When will you be up this way agaim -- have you any idea? FTAO L REG T

L. I baven't made any plans. I think my next trip is goingtoboont It wvill be some time

before I head out your way againm. .,

K. A1l right. Thank you, sir. “
T UNCLASSIFiED
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Captain Larkin to Lt., Marsh 25 Cctober 1945 322066
QNNy
L. On Fehr's trip, we are a littFe bit up in the air, ink we have solved it but we

want to check with you. You say he is traveling on train No. 24, and according to our time
tables that does not come in to Albuquerque. He will crobably have to get off at Belen --
is that right?

M. I knew there was one like that, sir, but I cidn't realize that was it. I am sure he has
a ticket to Albuguerque. Ne must be intending to take the bus from some point to idlbuquerque.
The Santa Fe runs a bus ---.

L. Well, that is what we expect ~- that the train he is oﬁ, No. 24, will == he will hawe to
get off at Belen, and if we do not send a car to meet him at Balen he will take the bus into
Albuquerque.

M. Yes sir, I am sure he will, because he is going tc Albuquerque and when he told me it was
on that train I didn't realize it was the one that did not go to Albuquerque. But I am sure
that is what he intends to do.

L. Yes. Well, there is about a three-hour layover in Belen, waiting for that bua. It gets
in there about 2:40 in the morning and the bua does not leave Belen until 5:00 or 5:3C --
ewhers along in there. We propose to send a car down to Belen and meet him there, and
bring him up directly.
M. That will be fine.

L. Now, you're pretty sure that is the train he is on?

M, That's what he told me.

L. If you hear anything to the contrary, let us know, because that is what we plan to do.
By the way, does he happen to know our telephone number?

M. I don't believe he does. I didn't give it to him, and he didn't ask for it.

L. Well, the reason I called you was if we fail to meet him somewhere he will probably have
n b0 call you, not knowing our telephone number, so you know what we plan to do.

N . Okay. Fine, BLE
ILA
O L. Do you want to talk to enyone here? BEST COPY AVA
© ¥, I would like to speak to Captain Jones' office, please, Li /,,/\
ﬁ ‘ f’ v '"' ‘("‘f: "o
- rf / 19/3
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. 24 October 1945 !

/ Captaih Larkin to Lt.
m{v$ R

M., I just got a call from Comdr. Fehr, sir, and he is leaving today on Santa Fe train No. 24.
He leaves at 3:13 PM today and is due to arrive st Albuguercue at 0625 on the 26th, Friday
mofning.

At Albuquerque or at Lamy?
I think he is going to Albuquergue.

L.
M,
L. It meakes a little difference.
M., He is planning to get off at Albuquerque. ‘ 4
L.

You are sure about that? Well, we will plan to meet him in Albuguerque at 0625 on the
26th. Much obliged to you for the information.. Do you want to talk with anyone else here?
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G- lLCaptain Larkin to Mejor Derry ' oglloI_ ® fugust 1945 b

| L0500

UNGLASSIFIED e
L. I asked Hartley Rowe if he wo!lg c roves in the case of Glaister.” Have you heard any-
thing about that? FINAL DETERMINATION

[ 2k oF FOERLFe
D, He mentioned that. 319609 UNCLASSI 2D K

L. :M. R?dr‘“an
L. What has been done on it, do you know?

fed 5. /99
D, T don't think anything has been done on it., He called y%sterday and éave me #pme informa-
tion to pass on to you, but it was particularly to do with it to Raytheon. | He wanted

it pessed on to Fussell.

L, Yes. Well, I called up Hartley Rowe on Monday and he said he would put in a call immediate-
ly to your office ==~ or rather, to Groves =--

D. He did that. He called me right back on it and said you had telephoned him on getting Lt.
Glaister, I think it was,

L. Yes, and I made the request that he ask the General to go to Captain Lavendar and see if
we could get the release of Lt. Glaister. Did that get lost?

v. I don't know of anything that has been done on getting any release for him yet.

L. It is rather urgent., Centerline is sreaming for a liaison officer and I am afraid it is up
to us. If we can get Lt. Glaister in that job we will be pretty well fixed. Otherwise, it is
going to be an outsider who will take a month to get indoctrinated, and so on and so forth.

. Yes., He gave me the information on it, I think.

. What do you think our prospedts are?

Classificatiion changed ‘o

D
L
D. TWell, the prospects ﬁren't very good of gettiﬂgnmq,fmx.m
L
D

AVeIEroORY Y tine,

. ' 4/11/54
. Well, there's a possibility that he weakes in thiPbik&elcher .
’ » 7 d Hor (Persof authorizing change in classification) (Date}
. Has he been approached on it? NOV 1 ;
B Pat McAndrew 3 gsj_i
T No, I wanted the General to do that, This is the reason I suspect he may listen to our
request in this particular case. This Lt, Glaister came here with the understanding -- Capt.
~{ Lavenfdar had the understanding -- that he would be assigned quarters. Well, that's not so.
He's not to be assigned quarters, being below the rank of Lt. Comdr., and Captain Lavendar is
© in the embarrassing position of having to tell Glaister that he was mistaken and there are no
o quarters available.

D. Glaister is out there with you now? I see.

wl. And for that reason I think he may , let Glaijister go. However, we would like to make the
attempt because this Lt. Glaister has an unusual background and would fit in with this job very
M nicely. Do you think you can ==

~N D. I'll call it to the General's attention again. I passed on the information that Rowe sent
eN§ ir here but I don't think anything has been done on that, ‘

L. I talked with Hayden and learned that Centerline has no one to suggest and furthermore that
Captain Meyer is not desineymiOfY hEwtagiBnyone out of the gun factory at all,
VERIFIED UNCLASSIFIED #4717
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D. I thought Captain Parsons said it had to be a gun factory man.

L. Well, he thought it should be, At any rate, the matter is becoming quite urgent. Lock-
ridge is now in Detroit meking a visit and he has called me twice on the subject this week,
They're screaming their heads off.

D. All right, I'1l send this on in and see if we can get some action on it.
L. All right. Will you let me know how you come out, either by teletype or call?

D. Sure will, If I can get an answer I'll let you know. I can't promise anything on going
in there and getting an answer right off-hand, you know. It's a little difficult to get
answers on this thing out of him,

L, I can understand why it will be difficult. Have you got any business with us this morning?

D. I do have. Mr. Rowe called in regarding Raytheon and he said when I talked with you or
with Oppie he would like to have this passed on to you to get it to Fussell. They expect to
hit a production rate of about 100 per month -- that is 25 per week -~ beginning next Friday.
st week they got seven. This week they will get, by the end of the week, twelve == and then
of course, the week sfter that they are supposed to hit twice that -- twenty-five. Now, there
is one other item he brought up. He wanted to know what clearance would be necessary and I
told him I didn't think anything except to pass this man on. He recommended -- he was talking
with the top guy, the president -- that they take their man Greer, who is a consultant in Ray-
theon on this job, and go to Pittsburgh and see an engineer by the name of ====== who worked

for Westinghouse and he was assigned under NBRC. As it developed he 18 an ====emccccccecaa-.
and apparently the best man in the country for that sort of thing. It's Sletain -- that's the
man's name, It seems he is the best man in the coumtry on these -======-- ps and that is

what is giving Raytheon all the trouble, and he suggested that Greer go ovel and talk with him
and see if he can't get some developments and get something going omn it because Raytheon is
floundering. He'd like Fussell to know that.

L. That is -- this Greer is now consultant to Raytheon and Rowe suggests that Greer take this
----- trouble of theirs to Pittsburgh and talk to Slepain. Okay. Anything else?

N, I guess that's about all, I have another measagé to pass on to Opple, so I wonder if I
.y be transferred into his office.

A “‘ [pp‘» i\ D}t BA
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432-5 Captain Larkin to Captain King 1000 10 July 1945

- I

‘ q\\%zv K‘j
talked to latthews this mornim

y poor cn that r-covery

K. This Captain King, sir, in
he says he thinks the chances ar&™

PUBLICLY RELEASABLE 322064
L. I expected so. We thought we would inquire, though. LAM,

M Ba. 3
K. He said he has available himself no qualified divers, a y could borrow

those from the Twelfth Naval District. He has ncthing to 1ift it with there, even if they
do find it, and then, finally, he said the bottom there is very bad --

i

L. Rocky or soft? .
K. Very muddy, and he said he was there -- as you may or may not know -- before the drop and
he said the mud boiled for a very very long time and he has the impression that they are buried

very completely.

L., Well, that was my idea on it and I thought we would inquire from people who have been on
the spot. I thought it would probably be considerable labor to get them up. I know what it
is to chase torpedoes.

Many places on this bottom it just seems to go down forever -- I mean there seems to be
& gradual change from water to mud and there is no definite bottom at all.

L. Well, thank you very much, and tell them to forget about that phase of it. We are dis«
cussing, at this moment, as a matter of fact, what further things should be donp. We haven't
quite gotten our answer but we don't quite see how we are going to get it that way. People
can't see fast enough.

K. He did ask if the arrangements had been satisfactory so far as he was concerned, and I
told him I thought so. Was I correct in that? ‘

L. Yes. You can assure him we appreciated their efforts there. The party we sent up said he
got complete cooperation from everybody; in fact, they want to write a letter congratulating
all hands. They were greatly pleased with the facilities, and with the help that was givan.
So you might tell him that.

I will. And, to change the subject, I will not expect yea tonight, then.

@ -L. No. Oppie I think, talked with you and, apparently, gave you sufficient information to
reassure the boys? -

LR |

K. Yes. So I will just go ahead, and they will make the arrangements and I will just be there
to find out what they are and to check if anything doesn't seem to be quite right.

L. Yes., Now, as for Satuzday, do you think it would be desirable that I get there early in

the morning; that is, come in Friday night, or about noon?

K. Suppose I see what happens in the course of the day, and let you know?

L. That's fine. You know what the TWA schedule is. It's very awkward to get thqnn befors

noon. CLASSIHCAT'O nAMCtLLCP‘
'PER DOC REVIEW JAN. 19/3

K. A1l right, sir. I will let you kmow how I make out

4/11/54
therisiag change in classifieation)  (Date)
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Captein Larkin to lkjor

AR, e
m:};,\

CTL5 20 Jaly 1945

7/x0
D. Is Cantain Zarsons there? /\/K)b z
L. Yo. .e expectad him back this morninz, but I suspect he heard that Colongl Seemen zna
Dr. Zocherias were arrivirg and that he stayed down below., That's our suspicion,

319613

t

Chy I see., I assumed from that that he would come right on uv.
L, That was his intention and vwe fully expected to sse him this -orring, but m2 didnet show »

FINAL DETERMINATION

D. Fove ou heard anything about the results of his visit t¢ Inyoiern? ‘ UNCLAQ‘;‘{;}ED
Saii
L. Yot a thing. . L. M. Redran

ol 19 ¢
D. Because we are very anxious to lnow. lejor Firmin wants tc hear whaf] he hES@ourii l01!1’0 sand'
what e hecz done,

L. Yes, we went to !mow that and we also wan¥ to know about his visit to Zcmiral russey.

I Yes, that's the place where he would get some help in getting those necple off

L. That's right. Classificatton changed o
| by authority of the U. S. AtoRiic

. e ciate it, wl me in woulg
D e would eppreciate it, when he does come in, i£¢he voj‘ﬁhcﬁléeqéheF mow they would4iAks/54

nergy Conmiasim,

to get the dope in here on it, @ authorizing change in classification) Daie), ,
L I'71 tell his . : - NOV 15 199
D. Are you planning to go to Inyokern any time? BREST COPY AVAILABLE

L. Ho, I c¢o not expect I will go until later, after the new Cfficer in charze of constructionr
and perheps Captain Burroughs® relief have both arrived. JScme time after the first. I have
that in mind, but I haven't made any definite plans.

Furman
D. Yhen you plan on going there I think Major Firmin would like to know and he might like to
go out himself.

th..¥ Yes, I recall his request that he be informed, but Parsons made up his mind so sudcenly
it wouldn't have been nossible for Firmin to have arrived.

« Oh no, it wouldn't have hgen possible for him to go on this last trip. e decided one
afternoon and went that night? Say, you might pass this information on to Farsons when he
Cxets in. I'm sending him a teletype on it, but he was anxious about the third batch, I think.
It arrived on the 19th. At Destination. But they won't start any work on it until the 23rd.
{ The reason for that is it was loaded with some h.e. that belonged to somebody else, and they

ool to take it off some other place, you see, about five or ten %l%;UNCLASSIFlED
¢~ I understand that was very high priority stuff. @ APR 1 7 ]998

€W0¥. Yes. And another teletype I got here said that the stuff that's in that will be available
to the people about the 25th. It takes them about two or three days, pUBKICUNRELEASABLE
ce LANL Claseification Group

L. I ses. Unloading will be completed about the 25th.

D, I'm sending another teletype that is a gripe again, about the reperting of these A?dethings.
The damned teletype zot.in here today, and it was dated the 19th, from Lockridge, and he tells

—

UNCLASSIFIED S e T RS

£R UG REVIER JAN.




me 211 the gtnf? on it and he says it hes an T4 gt Destiration of 12 Jul:r. 411 rizht, I -ot
a teleryme, or rether a nessage on the 19th, serying it arrivec thera in excellent corditicn,
co therat's not a lot of use in Lockridze cending anyb inz iv here 1f % dg ooirz to Lo thot lote,

L. ow thet mant out from here cn tie 10th, fub?

o, It went out from your place on the 1¢th, =2nd in the teletyne he ecays it has an 274 of the 179

L. Zo, theral's no%t ruch use sending anything that late.

D, Hdo, That I asked Parscns to do is get sonebocdy at kingmen to telenhone me when the shinnent

zoes -= thet is. irmmediately, within 2a rour or so, anyway -- and they can give me all the in-
~at they nut in the teletyne.

L+- 93

b)

formation *%

L. Yes., 'ell, I've got a czll to Bean this morning, and I will again nention that.
D. You'd probebly better clear it with Lockridge, too.
L. ZYes, I'11 do that,

my

D, I'm sending you out a lot of other stuff in the teletyne. That is, I got about four mes-

sages fron Kirk today.

L, Anytting of creat interest to us?

D. Let me see -- the bizzest interest of course, was Batch 3 gatting there. OCh yes, the other
thing on that that is in the teletype == he says that operatiocns at his place are sericusly ad-

versely affected by f¥€ Lockridge not getting him, at the right time, accurate shipping liste.
Fe said the cnly thing they ever get are what the courier brings to them and those are what are
called menifests, I 7uess, and they are abbreviated lists and the only t"ing they are good for
is to unload. He also soes on to say that the Project nersonnel -- this isn't his comment --
say that the packing lists are very often incomplete and sometimes inaccurate.

L. ell, of course, re is talking about Batches 1 and 2, in which we admit an avful flub, all
arcund, and Batch 3 should be a lot better.

iell, he doesn't have anything on 3atch 3 -- he just got it, that's all. He doesn't now

what's in it or anything.
M
L. Yes, iell, I believe that everybody is aware that Batches 1 and 2 were an awful mess.
v -

e Yos, but tHe mein thing he brings out is that some means =-- some method == =7ill hLave to be
worked out where he can have a shipping list -- accurate or inaccurate. de Silva says it ouzht
to be sonething, anyway, when the Batch gets there.

. ell, the present set-up, yoy know, is to send the accurate tz1ly by air, within two or three
dars after the departure of the Eatch, and tha courier with the Batch, of course, carries wii:
%im a rough copy of that, and also, wa zre providing the courier now with a loading list, —wnicn
yes also recuested, so they could locate any particular box in the hold if it was hot, and zet
it out, :

o
D. Yes. de Silva said that was necessary if they wanted to get the stuff out and get the boxes.
He said “he boys usually stood there with a wrench in cne hand and a hammer in the other, =nd

he sail *hat is literslly true. CLASSQWCpJWON CANCEL%ED

R Loy Kovibw Jmv




L, The actual loading list will go with the courier in 3atch 5.

J. That will take care of -it. Here's one thing I don't understend whv it is necessary, =nd that
is why showld it be necessary to send back to ycur nlace fro: mingmen for »renaring all the in-
formaticn znd then send it back up to Kingman tc send it out? It sz2ems to me the logical thing
wcrld be to do every thing at one place =~--~e------ but why couidn't it be done out there where
Yloody is?

L9}

L, T think it is orincipally because '‘cody's clerical assistarce is inadequate tc handle such
e job,

D, He doesn't KAAAY4 have many peovle, I know.

L. No, he only hzos one Yeoman to do his clerical work, and Lockridge is able to get the dove
out of Moody and duplicate it in the sixty or eighty copies and get it out. B2ut I don't under-
stand about Kingmen =-- where do they come into this picture.

D. They don't come into it -- that was a mistake on my part. Dxcepnt thet it comes frcm Moody
t ou, or rather to Lockridge, and then Lockridge sends it up to kingman to go out on the next

b | CLASSIFICATION CANCELLE®
L. That's right. PER DOC REVIEW JAN. 1973

D, Of course wkat Moody could do would be send it to Kingman and let them do it at Kingman.
That would speed it up == that would save a couple .of days. :

L. Jell, there has been a breek in the schedule of the Green Hormets, due to chenges in engines,
or something or other, and Sean has gotten all of them in now, and he was proposing to send them
all out, one each consecutive day. We told him that was completely unacceptable to us, that he
would have to space them two to three days apart in order to provide continuing means of trans-
portation. I think he has accepted that with grest reluctance, but, nevertheless, accepted it.
I think our communications will be more regular from now on.

(broken connection)
D, There is an item I wanted to take up with you or Captain Parsons, and check on, and that is
¢ Tibbets' vehicles, but not the Green Hormets. You know the one that is supposed to make the

"}uqcial mission on D=26,

k. The one? I thought there were "the two".

€. Yes. Two of them to go. “Whe is taking care of the arrangements? Are you reople doing
that? ’ :

o

L. We have been in commmcation with Tibbets and later with Bean, on that subject, and the
status today is that they expect to have two available and Parsons, while I was away, apparently

Wexed it up to have one of Shields! == or he hopes to fix it up -=- vehicles can back them up.

™¥. You mean three, then? I see.

(1!; And furthermore, they propose to send along a load in Shield's, bui it will not be a high

eguxtity load -- it will be more for practice and so forth, at the other end. It could be left
if anything happened that Shields' plane would be required.

D. I see. Ycu see, that was one of the items in the schedule that the Director sent- in here
and we haven't dcne anything about it because I felt that the closest liaison would be between

: MCM?CELLED
INPI A0CIEien PER DUC REVIEW Ja. 1973
AR |\ e




your nlace and kKingman.

L., “ell, it was in principle. I think, that Copie 'wrted Zroves' anproval on thet voint.

U. he'z indicated his approvel on it, all right. he has talled ebout % zinece then, but I just
vanted to nzlte sure the thing is being rendled end if it is we wen't carry on any further fron
here, but I want to irferm Generzl Farrell what is being done on it,

isteance in setting
cultv there but he

[

L. Yes, and 1% mz7 be that Bean and Zeflin will have to come %c vou fc
one of Shields' vehicles'orders, Heflit thiought there might be so-e diff
hoved to be able to handle it all himself,

n,»g

D, 7ell, if ne needs anyshelp we can take care of him in here. You might suggest, when you
talk with Pean, that if he needs any help in trying to move one of Shields' outfit that he

snould come in to Colonel Fisher. Colonel Fisher is on the same number -=- that is, Henublic A70C
extension 3500. He's got a green light to do almost anything for those boys now,

L. All right, I'll tell him: Do
o* 2r line,

o have anything else? I've got Colonel Zean waiting on the

L

D, I'd like to talk to Lt. Taylor, in Jones' office.

ATICN CN \CELLED

‘ %\éﬁﬁ BOI(‘)JIRr\ ful AN, 1973
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Captain Larkin to Glen F

> O V'?(jc._ _—
February .;19 PR el

unﬁmss.nw

F. Larking? Say I was talking to Roger Warner today about this AT dror&nd he suggested
that there might be some island off the west coast that the navy was using for & rocket
target or something like that.

319599
L. Well, we have made At drops in the ocean of the west coast before
Foe Yes I lnew that but never was formation inWelvedji»: :ivocin -se—
by authority o/ b 1o Mo oy (ummm;wn
Ls Oh you mean formation of aircraft, Per Pl Delsher 4/11/54
F. Yes fPerson authorizing chunge in classification) (Date)
L. Well that doesn't matter. By " Pat McAndrew Nuv 195 1?1)5:“)

F. Well we need a poit that is fairly definite,

CLASSIFICATION CANCELLED

PER DOC REVIEW JAN, 1973
F. Did they have any trouble before from 30,000 ft? VERIFIED UNCLASSIFIED

PUBLICLY RELEASAR! -
LANL Classifoat: .

L. Water slick?

. Yes, they had clouds out there.

g ¥/
F. We have to make 8 bit leonger approach with seven planes involved, so tMtTZthe only
problems I can see, For that reason, something failly substantial would be good.

L. t d b bstantial? FINAL DETERMI
What do you mean by subs al UNCLASSI;?TED

F. Well blig enough to pick up on radar sets, L. M. Radman
L. Oh, there's a Bishop's Rock I think that has a little light bouy on itl, NOV 2 1, 1977

P, Well now that would be good if we could buck the light up,

Lo And it's about 150 miles of f the coast,

F. Well, that sounds like one of the navigation problems they used to run out down there,
.o That's right and alse it's in the middle of very popular fishing greunds,

F. Oh that's not good is it?

Le There are a number of isilnds there to which the Navy has rights on some and I think

that that is a program that would have to be cleared on the spot by your representatives
that knew what weuld be satisfactory and commander naval air bases llth district. That's

- San Dlego.

P, I think that we could state our requirements pretty theroughly. They're really not
vory except that we would want samething big enough so that we know no probiems
of pieking it up en a run-ep of fairly good approache

L. Well, wuld have yeu anyone te go along with Mitchell to San Diego a.ndﬂctlscuu”’%t}isl
c;.. \4‘; :

F, Well, I probably could dig up somebody. B :3;"‘1 Y PN iH"‘i 1373
L. I think it most desirable cause as you know Mitchell has just arrived and he doesnit
know anything sbout the operating problems of the B-29's er the danger of the bomb, Im
fact, he's not supposed to know all of those things. He has a limited pass, that is,
technical area only and Bradbtuy has not indicated that llit.choll should bo given any techni-

cal information
ST




N

(V)

4 49 4

F. I see, What is Kitchell's rank? Is he-— CNCU}SS,H{Q

L, He's Lt. (jg) He arrived to be a pilot, pure and simple, as relief for Walker and he
was not obtained for his technical abilities at all, so we can't count on him to be a
technical advisor in any way.

F. Well, what I was wondering was —~ how long of a trip would it involve, Logical men for
me to send is another pilot who is in my group, CaptainHgrtshone  who is

L. Is he a Mr, or Captain?
. CLASSIFICATION CANCELLED

F. A captain, PER DOC REVIEW JAN. 1973
L. He's still captain?

Fo I was going to get him in as civiliaa but it turned out that things were better all
around if retained his commission,

L. Well, why doesn't he go along as co-pilot with Mitchell who is going out there anyway?

» W1l Mitchell probably take your T-=45?
L. He will take it. The orikinal object of this trip was to take the C-45 out there te
get an alteration of the tail and if the plane is going to be held for more than a day or se
he could get transportation up Leng Beach and come back on the regular air lines,
F. Well, suppose we set it up that way then, I'll have te talke to_Hartshone a bit,
I might have to send a few people to cover the requirements if Harchone doesn't feel he
lnows teo much sbeut the area, I think,
Le Well that sounds all right cause there is plenty of space in the plane. So far the ohly
people going with Mitchell are thoae you designate from Albuguerque Sandia. And he plans to
te tomorrow. Now this Sandy Beach thing is entirely washed out is that right?
F. As I understand it from Warner, |
L. Wamer said you'd tell me why,

fe Well, as far as I can see, the main reason for washing it out is there doesn't sdem much
point in it.

L. You are not interested in making any drops at Sandy Beach?

F. No. I understood that tests were set up for the purpose of testing the fusing equipment.
Well, now that wouldn't tell him anything so I didn't have any requirements ex-

" cept that I did want te make at least one full dress rehersal over mator, so that we could

have it as near to the final conditions as possible.

Lo All right, I%1l call Captain Ashkraft who is the Chief of Staff out in Sandiego and tell
him that the preliminary plans en Sandy Beach are entirely washdd out and that he can ferget
about it, 0K,

F. Now about the trip temorrow is Mitchell going te lsave tomorrew you think, B

L, That was the original plan, He can gotany time, SRR . . -
mh,w:"iﬂ{ h ‘ . N

L M. Radman, “

NO ; Ve ' S R ARy e
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F.
L.
F,

L.
to

F.

[r— -
—

I see. Hartshone is up flying right now. We're running experimental with 29,

Well suppose I tell Kitchell to get in touch with you or Frelich or who?
Well I think he'd better get in touch with me,

And you will designate one or two people to go with hime And that he has my authority
delay the trip until you say you are ready.

0.K,

AR

t 2,
: Ty e .
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Captain Lariia to IN. _arsh P 25 Loveomber 1945
26 PR

Challis
I g0t a call f?on’Lt.‘ZdIZ£f¢, sir, and he said that he exvected to be back ca duty
.eCnesday, anc available to zc¢ down to your pnlace,

CTASASABLE
sien Group

o L |- TR
/4'/'/

L. All riznt. Any tine after .ccaesCay, thav is¥

Yes,

L. Ckay. .ell, I will recuest the necessary temporary cuty orcers for him ané nske arranre-
ments. Iow, !arsh, do you kncw the airline we run to Pasadena?

Tes sir.
L. e send it off on Tuesdays and Thursdays and it remains overnizht and leaves Zasacena
on .ednesdays and fridays. riow, don't you think that would be a more convcnient way for

hin to come than the way our last visitor came?

. Yes sir, I do. I could zet reservaticns in Los 4ngeles and it would be a much -ore
pleasant trip.

—. Yes. well, I will check to make sure that the thing is ruming and give you a telejhone
nunter for him to get in touch with in Pasadena, and set it up so that we meet Iin here. I'll
get in touch with you later then.

., All right. sir.

L. Do you have anybody els. on your mind that you want to talk with here?

A, I believe not, sir, ATION CANCE‘-"E“

BEST COPY AVAILABLE PR WV

Classification dhanged to
b authority of the U. S. Atomic Energy Co

- Phil Belcher | 4/11/54
N ~. {Persen awthecizing change in classification) {Date)
' NOV 15 1954
& Pat McAndrew
(Date)
" FINAL DETERMINATION
UNCLASSIFIED
L. M. Redmen ,
) 0 o=
Arn 10 {9 77 :ES‘);’“ICA?"L‘J:“J Y UL
Vo Furedl FER Y IR
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Captain Larkin Captain King

e 80y

P

K. There was no appreciable delay, except that Peer had a little trouble after they left and

K. Everything went off more or less okay,

L. I was afraid it might be ‘'less'.

about twenty minutes out he had to come baok.
FINAL DETERMINATION

- ! DALICLY RELEASABLE UNCLASSIFIED
o T Olowed \ s L. M. Radman
LA Classifcation eoaton
S ' ﬂ? APR 9 ¥l q 79

L. After he left he had to come back sgein, huh? And they fixed that up right?

K. TYes, all right, so he's away behind his colleaguss by abo you
the departure times, if you're interested. . .. .. 1.i.cdto

aut‘\orltv of the U. S. Atomic Energy Commission,

t already done that.

L. Yes, I might relay it to Derry, if you haven

- Phil "elcher | - 4/11/54

K. I did that h’t night- (Person authorizing change in classification) (Date)
L. Then it's only for my information. By Pat McAndrew NOV 1 5(11)9!:4)

ate
K. Well, de Silva's final departure time was 1717; the other one left at about 1515 =- I den't
bave that exact figure -- And then the three with left ¥f¥K at 1732 == I mean 1932, 1939
and 1949. erce
L, Well, that's pretty good. Did you have any diffioculty with Birch?

e Trercg

K. Oh mo. It was child's play. As a matter of fact, by the time -=-w=e~-= group got there,

there was almost no one there and when they passed through for processing -- well, the physieal,

for instance. It was "How do you feel?"
L, Well, that's very nice.

K. DNow, I got a teletype from you yesterday, I understand, about tomorrow's activities. I
“ baven't seen that yet, but I thought I would look at that a minute and if anything comes up
o1 uld call you later today.

©L. Yes. This time it's a different place. BEST COPY AVAILABLE

2Kk. So I understand. That's what I learned when I was out there yesterday -- that it was
customary for them to go to that other plaece.

w*» Oh, then it will not be such a surprise to you as it was to me.
MK, No, it's not any surprise to me, as a result of my inquiries yesterday. The only thing I

have to £ind out mow is the extent to which we can ¥ keep peocple out at that place, and alse
N the difficulties of getting your two men processed amd get equipment drawn, and that sort of

, « I don't anticipate trouble -- I got to kno lot of,
g thing on't anticipate any trouble go w a lot o Cmgmcﬁtrto&hem(fﬁ%bﬁu
L. Do you happen to know Major Carrikar? PER DOC hEVikw JAN. 19/3
K. No, I haven't been out to that place yet. I thought I would go out there today.
L, Yes. VWell, Major Carrikar is supposed to be aware of the oxpoétod time of arrival and --

. UNCLASSIE
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= UNCLASSIFIFp

K. I7sn. What I did want to ask you was how meny people have been told about what is coming
aleng '

L. 8o far as I kmow, no one there. Just three vehicles. There may have been some communica-
tion from Kingman, but if so, I don't know of i%.

K. I see. Then we won't say anything about it umless they raise the subjeot.
L. I think that's the simplest view to take of it. .

K. A1l right sir. Bow, I have not yet been able to talk with Moody about those two poin‘its
you wished to raé;; with him; bowever, I did leave a message, with those points, for him with
Lt, =ecwee=, at ~A.

L. I understand Moody telephoned here last night, with a long tale of woe.

K. Oh, he did? When I left the message Needham said he did not think they could get that
promotion list for two weeks, because, among other things, Fusilier is on leave and they want
4t~ eonsult him about it, and I don't quite see why it would take that long, but that's what

i  said, anybow. One other thimg, in coemnection with these five things that left yesterday --
I bave an arrangement, whish I hope works -- at Derry's request -- so that I'll know the de-
partures from various intermediate statioms.

L. ©Oh, you will get that information? And then you will relay it to Derry?

TC
K. Yes. There are going to be two channels ~- the regular Shno-ﬁﬁ' channel, and the addi-~
tional and supplementeal channel. Now, I was wondering if you were interested in getting returns
from the supplementary channel?

L. Yes, there are several people here that are considerably interested in the progress.

K. 411 right, sir. I'll see that you get that them. That's all I have. Can I be switched
to Jones?

L. Right.

CLASSIFICATION CANCELLED
PER DOC REVIEW JAN. 1973

(NCLASSIFED




A-3Y ~019 l ar SmoT A TION
Q-2 Captain Larkin to Captain Ware aaelll 27 Decedber 15, . -
. ) ’>r - .A — AT :‘Mcn

L. I wanted to check up and find out whether your orgers had actually b [ /7

N. Yes sir, they have. They have been revoked. PER
L. Was your status changed, or do you still enjoy the same atmdgxogg RtVi T Al 193
¥. I still enjoy the same status, theoretically, Captain; that is, I have-had.ng change of
duties. The only thihg, I had a teletype from Col. Johnson, saying that paragraph 80 and so
of such and such orders was revoked by paragraph so and so of another order. In the meantime,
Captain, I've just gone ahead and at pressnt I've been delegated by Dr. Sage and Captain Sykes
——neeeen— (broken connection).

L. If you will ocutline to me briefly what you think your status is, I will appreciate it.

¥, I'll tell you what I'm doing, Captain. At Captain Sykes direction, I have undertaken the
coordination of supervision of the completion of the new buildings at Salt Wells, using every-

thing available at his command.
L Yes. Does that mean the completion of eonstruction or the completion of installation werk?

W. Equipment. Installing of test eeceeweee- o Also, I have undertaken, as in the past, to

follow down some of this equipment that is still on order; not building equipment, but equip-
ment wé use in the process. I think there is'going to be a little more required on this job.
Now, that was what I had in mind as to what my duties were. In talking to Captain Franks, he
spparently is of the opinion that I am to ast as the liaison here for the Manhattan Distriet.

L. Well, that was proposed but I don't think Genersl<Giévres thought vm.

by authovity of the U. 8. Atomic Energy Conunissios,
W. I didn't imagine he would. Sovwholothaughtmthtﬁ g8 to help in any way I could
to get this plant in produstien by,tho same date. T "’ﬁ Bercher 4/11/54

(Persen authorizing change in classification) (Date)
L. I think are sorrect there.
T , By Pat McAndrew NOV 15 1984
¥. ind I just have to use my om judgment as to what I think is necessary. @ate

ol Yes. General Groves takes the attitude that it is a Navy problem and he doesn't want the
A_aatten District to get too invelved in it, so that really you are just werking independently

a8 the Manhattan District, to assist the Navy get started.
lgin's (Sykes)

Cap
O | Also, I'm working as a meaber of the z--—-- staff here, I think.-

—L. That's right, because you are thoroughly familier with the plant and what's needed there,
‘ so that you are there in a personal capacity, rather than as a representative of the Manhattan

District. BEST COPY AVAILABLE
. Yes, sir. I just happen to be on the call of the District om occcasica.

cb. That's true snd, as we discussed on cur last visit there, it is quite possible, if you think
that '!'eandomthingmletuknowandn'ﬂltrytopmhit through.
™

W. That's my understanding. There's eme other problem here, and that's on the shipment of this
stuff that is en hand here —- the wnits. That thing is hanging fire here. You know it is CIT's

responsibility to dispose of that stuff. ’ e AR et e ey
L. Yes. What's their trouble? PUBLICLYRE&B;LE ST —ﬂ
VERIFIED UNCLASSIFIED - up g
' Boastrad, bfsfer UNCLASSIEIED
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werst s -

W. Well, CIT is pretty well out of the business, as you kmow, and they called me some time ago
end asked me if I could get the Navy to undertake the shipment of these wnits. Captain Sykes
wanted to know how much of a job it was. Well, the big job, as I fouhd out, is the crating of
those units. Now, they have no crates here for the thirteen assembled units and I have been
trying, through Kirtland's office, to get some -- find ocut about the availability of some crates.
If we could get three or four of them we could ship them in relsys.

L. Well, now, that is an ™M unit, is it not?
w. Yes.

L. I ocan find out, by calling Sandia.

KiRkMAN '3
W. I just had word from Kirtland the other day to call Col. Frolich, or Maj. 5. E. Smith,

L. Those are the pecple I would call at Sandia.

W. I put in a call to them last Friday. Should I call them again, oar do you want to speak to
then?

L. I can probably get them quicker than you can.
W. I think you can explain the situation to them.

L. You have thirteen, tetal, is that right? And any crates that were available would expedite
the shipment. ‘

W. The Navy doemn't have the maintenance force here to go out and build those darned special
crates.

L. But if the crates were supplied, then the Navy would ship them? Okay. Well, I'll let you
mow, either by teletype or telephene call.

W. Good. I'd like also to have, in writiag, what the requiremsnts are for shipment of this
stuft.

~1 You mean as to a freight address?
SNw. Ne. As to security, as well as safety.

NL. Well, wo know all that. We've shipped them all sround the comtry. Okay, I'11l get you some-
~+4hing an that.

‘W, All right, sir. Do these things have to go in box cars?

. That is the way we have shipped them, yes. CLASSIFICATION CAKCELLED

lo,thuygetthﬁhthroughthedoorintho-iddleg1t1..nnvknrdjebbutiteanbedm.

. Iell,ﬂthqeould\boahipp‘dingendaltearoitwuldboveryhelpm.r N

L. Well, we have almousedordimryboxcarsandIthinkuuallytherehubunaco\n'ier.
I'llgotthommuncnthatpointandfindm'hothernwusegondohs. And about

the courier. How are they making out at the Pilot Plant?

‘ UNCLASSIFIFD
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¥, We just started yesterday on the installation of the ovens. We've got all four of the ovens
here now and are working two shifts on the thing. It is going to take a week or ten days before
they can get back in,

L. Is that a fact? Well, I think Dr. Roy K and myself will plan a trip when the ovens have
been installed.

W. After we do that we expect to install some ventilation equipment in the melting bullding.
L. Well, that will mean another shut-dom?

W. Another week. |

L. And it can't be done limltaneouely?

W. You see, at the present time they are working in the melting building on a small job, so we
are not stopping production altogether, but when we go into the melting building we will stop

it altogether. You see, Sage won't permit us to set up a temporary kettle in the casting build-
ing, so there just imn't any place else you can melt.

L. That's right. Well, that's just cne of those things. How does the over-all picture look?
Do you think they will be rolling by the first of !‘ohruarﬂ'

¥. T talked tcT42.54Y just before he left here and he said they had found out some things
that looked rather hopeful -~ I dom't know what it was they found out. Apparently they felt

they were getting things in hand.

L. And Curinsky knows about the installation of the ventilation stuff?
W. Oh yes, I duscussed all that with him. |
L. loil, that's all I have this morning. I just wanted to be sure.

W. Is thers anybody else coming over here any time soon?

_ L. About the 3rd of January. |

~;N. They will be coming in your plane?

ML, . The project plane, yes. |

=W, Say, I guess you knew Hayward is a Captaln now?

L. No. Well, offer him my congratulatioms. |

CLASSIFICAT:Of CANCTELED
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1330 2 October 1945 -22069

L. This is Captain Larkin in Commodore Parsons' office, and I wanted to ask your advice. We
expect to have an officer available to assign as a liaison officer. re-
quire such an officer? TN

VST N CLATTIED UNCLASSIFIED
M. Fo, I don't think we need him. [PULICLY L Aséz? L. M. Redman

94

L. Well, that probebly ends that, expect
a pretty good idea of what additlonal work is to be expected Is tHat correct?
M, Wait a minute, Captain. I'll let you talk to Commnder Fowler, 3 harge.
L. I was asking suggestions as to whether or not you still need a liaison officer for the

work you have been doing for our Project.

F,

Well, Captain, it would be very helpful if we could get that officer. 4s matters now

stand, the job will close out in December, but we were just talking f£#gd to some people from
-e Project this morning and they believe the work will continue during the new year. In that
case, it is more imperative that we have a man here to gulde us. A4s it is now, we have one
of our other people who should be devoting his time to our work, spending most of his time om
their Project.

L.

I ses. I said that it was right -- the work would continue after January -- but that's a

guess, We think it will, and we expect to have an officer available for such duty sometinme
after the 15th of this month. Now, what I would like to know 1s what type of orders I should
ask for. Should he be attached and report directly to Captain Mayer, or what do you suggest?

F.

I think so far as the military operation is concerned he should report to Captain Mayer.

But so far as the technical developments are concerned he should take his orders from either

you or someone dirsctly connecting with the Project.

BEST COPY AVAILABLE

L. Yes. Well, perhaps, then, I should ask the Bureau to issue orders for this officer to

n report to the Commanding Officer at your place for duty ih connection with the project.

- I think that might be better, sir, MSSMCA‘"ON CANCEU.Q

© L. Yes, because I usderstand the Bureau doesn't like --- PER DOGC keview JAN, 1973

= F. Another thing that leads me to the conclusion that we should have the of f'L¢&r™N¥r'e is the
fact that the Army officers who have been attending this job are leaving the service.

¢ L. How soon will that occur" That's something new.

fication change :

3 F. The man who has-actually been on the job expecmyq)g hP?}‘éitﬁ&'u TR VWP el c o M L
month, The other man on the job is being transferred .

e , SIFICATION CANCELLED Pee Phil Belcher | 4/11/¢

s L. About the same time? PFR DOC KEViE. JAN. 19/3 ~ (Person suthorising changs in clossification)  (Daish
F. Approximately then, yes sir. By Pat McAndrew ,//;15161
L. Well, I'll see if I can't anticipate things a little then, so there will be some over-lap.
F. If you could do that it would help a whole lot and it would give the Navael Officer a chance

SRR




to gather up all the loose ends.

L. He is generally familiar with all the Project work, but not the details as handled in
your plant, Well, I'll discuss this further with Commodore Parsons when he returns, and try
to get him there baforo the other officers leave, although I am afraid that is going to be.
difficult. _

F, Well, if it can't be done, Captain, we can arrange to acquaint him with all the details;

then he can carry on from that point. May I ask, are you'sending Lt. Moody? v

L. Thatls right. That's who we have in mind.

F. We are informed by the Army people here that he was your choice for the job. #Hell, we
will be very glad to have him here whenever he can report, Captain.

L. All right. Thank you very much,
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Captain Larkin to Roger farner - =—Hf®——=T5 April 1946 '

W, On this ALNAY does that effect inderson's_STRTYS 2 At ““’; U{\CLASSH :

L. No, Anderson came here and we discussed it. I told him that so far as I could see his
situation was not effected in any way,

#W. It changes the people on the ship by quite a lot—-85 men and 15 officers unintelligible

before sailing.

L. Well of course that is no more tnezn was expected. VERIFIED U\CLASQIF‘E[ZMﬂ)
YRrLEAVABLE c‘

PUBLICL “,,H

L. As I figure it, Anderson will have to be back by about 12 Augustm not be an
unsurmountable thing will it? Den't you think you can get him back by 12 August?

We It sort of leaves everybody quite short-handed,

321815
W, Well, I won't promise it, no. Because we don't have to run Baker until the 25th,

L. 25th of what? Classifieation changed to W R

by autherity of the U. 4, Atomie Energy Comminsion,

¥ August. ]
pe  Phil Belcher . 4/11/54
L. 1 hadn't heard that late a date. (Persen authorizing change in ‘dassification) (Date)
NOV 15 19854
W, Wasn't that it? o ‘
Bx Pat McAndrew , Duter

L. No, that was orginallv proposod but the last I heard was about 15 August and Norris dida't
like that much, .

W. Has that been accepted?

L. I don't know, I thought perhaps you had scme dope. | FINAL DETERMINATION
N 1 UNCLASSIF: 2D
W. I haven't read the teletypes of some time,. . . :: - . S L M. Redman
L. There's 'B_een nothing in them on that score, APR 18 1979
N " Unintelligible. o

£ L., Well of course Andersen could get back as late as 20 August
"7 W. Well that is.in the realm ef pessiblity, BEST COPYAVA”.ABLE

L. Somot.imo botmon 12 and 20 August he's got. to go to separa.tlon center,

4

W. And that has to be - too?

py Le Yes. There's nothing else- t.o be dono in case of Anderson so it's got to be that way.

™ W. O.K., so much for that,  I'm s.nding yon.. mintolligible to. bo realyed to Derry
unintelligible and you'llned some follow up, I dcn't know how to suggest that they be followd ur
N unintelligible, ,

L. O.K. did the boats get out of San Franciscoe? | : i
W. Yes, they are on board the AV17 now.

L. But you were not too succossful in gotting spare parts, I gather,

w CLASS.F'UA‘ O[u bh. LLtD
UNCLASSIFIED PER DOC REVIEW JAN 1973
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#. Spare parts for serval mechanism; eve@, o between the radio léMkage, the

mechanical parts it has te operate and that is completely unknow quantity, we haven't any idea
wherd to zet them, .e've got enough engine spares, and enough stuff that looks like radio parts.

L. And what about this marine engineer. Uﬂ "’CM SS/F/ED
Wa The last I heard which was avout 11:30 was that that was being handled,
L. By whom?

W. Armand Kelley who was in Witzel's office. Ahd so was the marine engineer. So that looks
as though it is in the bag providing unintelligible.

L. Well now this man will remain as Civil Service employee?

W. on leave,

L. Who will actually give him his travel orders?

W. He will remain on Civil Service with a legve of absence and go on to University payroll
for the time that we employ him and travel order, I'm not sure how that works. I have a hunch
that Commander Witzel has some way of handling that,

L. I think Witzel can handle it all right if the U, of California will direct him to report
just as the contr ct employees here have reportad to me.

W. Yes, I believe Will did some work on that on Saturday afternoon with Lanahan, I'm not quite
up to date on that, but I think that he did and I think Commander Witzel was satisfied the way
things would be worked out.

L. Do you think I'm involved in that because if so it's going to be wvery difficult to get
orders out to Long Beach now?

We As far as I'm concerned I've heard no squa'i: and I've haven't dug into the question to know
wheather Commander Witzel has been doing everything that is proper or he is just getting the
job done without knowing all of the problems,

L. Well, I think that is the best way to handle it anyway, This man will sail on the Cumberlan:
S-~und?

W. YOS.

L. Did they have any difficulty in transferring the bat#ge eq the LCVP to the LSD?

W. They put in a request to Washington, I read that teletype, however, I do not see that any
answer has come back to it, Nevertheless, there was a Lt. Commander in here a minute ago
arranging the deal and everything looks rosey,

L. W#What about this detecthw test? Was xmomebody preparing a summary as ef 15 April?

W. I talked with Parsons a bit on that this morning and gave him a thumb nail sketch and I'm
just about to go around and see all the pieces and go over it all and try to write up something
for a teletype.

L, W¥ill that go directly te Parsons? SLA:vHuHION Af\fCELLED
#. What would you like? En LUC heview JAN, 1973

L. I think you h ve 81l the dope there, we haven't anything here so it should go fitrect from
Long Beach but we would like to have a copy of your teletype.

QST mem——
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2 2 3 4

S  U'C'ssre ,
W. IMg not sure wmakhex whether Holloway is still there or not.d

L, Holloway was supposed to have left on the morning vldane, :
We I see. So you don't know the situation in regard to anything that Holloway was doing?
L. No details at all,

We All right then I'll work out something this afternoon.

L. Holloway ought to be there pretty son, shouldn't he?

¥, I think I hear in my other ear air port.

L. Well there is no one here to comment on it, Bradbury has gone off to Chicago I understand
S0 you might as well send the status report direct to Washington}

We All right, but I'll send you an information report and 1811 get this other out to
you for you tot ake coordinated action in it,

I O.K., I'l follow up on that., Anything else. Bye

CLASSIFICAT:ON CANCE
1 if g ..U.E
PER DOC REvit:, i, l‘wg
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#3-5
Captain Larkin Captain King

e 80y

P

K. There was no appreciable delay, except that Peer had a little trouble after they left and

K. Everything went off more or less okay,

L. I was afraid it might be ‘'less'.

about twenty minutes out he had to come baok.
FINAL DETERMINATION

- ! DALICLY RELEASABLE UNCLASSIFIED
o T Olowed \ s L. M. Radman
LA Classifcation eoaton
S ' ﬂ? APR 9 ¥l q 79

L. After he left he had to come back sgein, huh? And they fixed that up right?

K. TYes, all right, so he's away behind his colleaguss by abo you
the departure times, if you're interested. . .. .. 1.i.cdto

aut‘\orltv of the U. S. Atomic Energy Commission,

t already done that.

L. Yes, I might relay it to Derry, if you haven

- Phil "elcher | - 4/11/54

K. I did that h’t night- (Person authorizing change in classification) (Date)
L. Then it's only for my information. By Pat McAndrew NOV 1 5(11)9!:4)

ate
K. Well, de Silva's final departure time was 1717; the other one left at about 1515 =- I den't
bave that exact figure -- And then the three with left ¥f¥K at 1732 == I mean 1932, 1939
and 1949. erce
L, Well, that's pretty good. Did you have any diffioculty with Birch?

e Trercg

K. Oh mo. It was child's play. As a matter of fact, by the time -=-w=e~-= group got there,

there was almost no one there and when they passed through for processing -- well, the physieal,

for instance. It was "How do you feel?"
L, Well, that's very nice.

K. DNow, I got a teletype from you yesterday, I understand, about tomorrow's activities. I
“ baven't seen that yet, but I thought I would look at that a minute and if anything comes up
o1 uld call you later today.

©L. Yes. This time it's a different place. BEST COPY AVAILABLE

2Kk. So I understand. That's what I learned when I was out there yesterday -- that it was
customary for them to go to that other plaece.

w*» Oh, then it will not be such a surprise to you as it was to me.
MK, No, it's not any surprise to me, as a result of my inquiries yesterday. The only thing I

have to £ind out mow is the extent to which we can ¥ keep peocple out at that place, and alse
N the difficulties of getting your two men processed amd get equipment drawn, and that sort of

, « I don't anticipate trouble -- I got to kno lot of,
g thing on't anticipate any trouble go w a lot o Cmgmcﬁtrto&hem(fﬁ%bﬁu
L. Do you happen to know Major Carrikar? PER DOC hEVikw JAN. 19/3
K. No, I haven't been out to that place yet. I thought I would go out there today.
L, Yes. VWell, Major Carrikar is supposed to be aware of the oxpoétod time of arrival and --

. UNCLASSIE
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K. I7sn. What I did want to ask you was how meny people have been told about what is coming
aleng '

L. 8o far as I kmow, no one there. Just three vehicles. There may have been some communica-
tion from Kingman, but if so, I don't know of i%.

K. I see. Then we won't say anything about it umless they raise the subjeot.
L. I think that's the simplest view to take of it. .

K. A1l right sir. Bow, I have not yet been able to talk with Moody about those two poin‘its
you wished to raé;; with him; bowever, I did leave a message, with those points, for him with
Lt, =ecwee=, at ~A.

L. I understand Moody telephoned here last night, with a long tale of woe.

K. Oh, he did? When I left the message Needham said he did not think they could get that
promotion list for two weeks, because, among other things, Fusilier is on leave and they want
4t~ eonsult him about it, and I don't quite see why it would take that long, but that's what

i  said, anybow. One other thimg, in coemnection with these five things that left yesterday --
I bave an arrangement, whish I hope works -- at Derry's request -- so that I'll know the de-
partures from various intermediate statioms.

L. ©Oh, you will get that information? And then you will relay it to Derry?

TC
K. Yes. There are going to be two channels ~- the regular Shno-ﬁﬁ' channel, and the addi-~
tional and supplementeal channel. Now, I was wondering if you were interested in getting returns
from the supplementary channel?

L. Yes, there are several people here that are considerably interested in the progress.

K. 411 right, sir. I'll see that you get that them. That's all I have. Can I be switched
to Jones?

L. Right.

CLASSIFICATION CANCELLED
PER DOC REVIEW JAN. 1973
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#2~12 Captein Larkin to Majér Derry M, 23 July 1945 ===

o o o o NCLASSIFED Tk T s

r of questions to take up with you.” A% present Lockridge sends his tally
sheeta to you for further delivery to Kirk. Now, I wonder if we could expedite those things by
sending them up to Kuster and letting him handle them?

et —
o~ s

D. It could be done that way, but there's one thing that Colonel de Silva must clear before
we send anything more through that Green Hornet means of communication, and that is get the
concurrence of the guy who smokes cigars out there in using that as an official means of com-
munication, Right now it doesn't exist -- I mean we're on the cuff.

L. Well, even though the Hornet people are designated as couriers? Or can be so designated.

D. Then if they can be designated as courlers it seems to me perfectly all right to send it
thet way -~ anything to get it out there faster is all right with me. They don't have to come
through here.

L. I understand from local sources that that is the case -- they can be designated as couriers.

D. I think their orders specify that -- the people who are going out. I think they are all
specified as official couriers and can carry the stuff. However, the things that have happened
! “he past =- I think some reports have been passed back and forth. People out there sending
things back, and there have been no official couriers, and the buggy drivers slip it in their
hip pockets and bring it in. Completely wrong, and I think in some instances they have been
doing that and sending it out. Could you hold on a minute Captain?

L. Well, suppose I go ahead and explore the possibility of that route through Kuster a little
more and if it is a fact that those people can be designated couriers we will send them

way. ' FINAL DETERMINATION

\ UNCLAS:IFIID
D. I suggest you talk with de Silva -- he's out there. L M. Redmen

L. Yes, I saw him around here but I didn't think of this subject. e

§
D, Let's do it that way and let Kuster handle them. This morning I got a telephone call from
Hull on Number 5 air collection, and that's alreedy gone out to him it worl
It left this morning at eight; he called me about eleven, and I had a cable on the way this
s”ternoon. Well, that's just the first instance, mow, of information gett

oo that thing leaving.
Classification channed to ' —
~:L. Well, we'll hope that others will go as well. Nowpultidityoh tpet: subt-tuletypd bu"tetiination

COf tuie Frojest? Per Phil Belcher 4/11/%
GD I did, and passod that on over to McDermott (Persen authorizing change in classification) (Date)
ry ) .
NOV 1
. L. You don't know whether anything has come of 1t? W Pat McAndrew 5 19(!; ;

. I don't think anything has come of it -~ he passed it on down to Delaney for Bieri, who are
Pfoing to take action.

0}.. Yes. Now, let's see -- Have you received Oppie's letter on setting up firm shipment dates?
PUBLICLY RELEASAB. =
9. I bave not, but I got the information from the General this morning. qm Group

s

L. That, I understand, is firm shipping dates and a definite request now. - 98 »

D. There is a definite request and firm shipping dates -- that's right -- and the uchﬁﬁd.n

VERIFIED UNCLASSIFIED UMCLASSIFIED R o v\_,,-\y,\.cyf el
Jz) APR 171998 j ' i 19]

PYAVAILABLE
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in action right this very minute. I held over some boys in the Pentagon to set upsﬂﬂ[g‘am
portation for me. They're working right now.

L., Well, if you run into any hitch or need any more information call me.

D. I need some more information right now, Captain. Peoples names -- do you have that?
L. I think I can get it in just a minute.

D. For all three of thea.

L. In the first shipment, Schrieber == a civilian. And the second shipment is Birch.
D, He's in the third one, isn't he? The third one the way Oppie originally lined it up.

L., That's right. Birch is Lt. Comdr., juu know, and his orders are supposed to have been alread;
handled,

D. They are already fixed, I think. He should have the=m.
L., We expected them today but mothing came in.

D. I don't know whether Captain Parsons got his orders or not, but at least I gave him the dis-
patch number that the orders were contained in, so ~=~----umintelligible.

L, Yes, I see. Now, if you are interested in the shipment by Tibbetts' outfit, that will be
Bolstad and Brinm.

Who is going to go in the third one =~ the third one of Tibbetts' outfit. There's going to
three of them.

g7

L. Oh, We only have two passengers.
D. And only Schrieber goes in the other one? I had a mam by the name of Smith down.
L. Oppie soratched that. o

09, I also had Morrison.

™., Morrison is scratched -- to go by other means.

Q. Hindman, Andersem, ——-=-=c-=

c,L\ Well, I think those were all pessibles. I bhadn't heard all of those names.

D, I just picked these wp im the room mext door to me here. These are firm now? These pecple
Yl';t all right? Because I have to pass this on to ATC, Brin is what -~ a T/37 I can get that
(ere, anyway, There’'s ome other thing I'd like to get em it, then. The number of packages per

plane and the weights.
~

L. Oh, Well, I'll have to call you tomorrow on that, Number of packages per plane. Well, I'll
C¥ither call you or send you a teletype tomorrow morning om that. You know of mo hiteh im pro-

ouring the orders for Bolstad and Brin, do you? st CANCELLED

Cir Dot ubiion o

D. I think the orders are all fixed on those two. FcR DUC Kivikd Jm. 1573
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L. TYou see that's special channel, so to speak, and we don't want them to get stalled up some-
where.

D. I think they are all right. Of course I know that the orders have been requested, I couldn't
positively say that they have been issued,

L. They're supposed to be on the way -~ we expect them tomorrow.

D. I think they're 1ssued, and on the way out there. It specifies not anything very special --
it specifies one or the other -- travel, you know -- and I think it covers them all right.

L. Well, that's all I have this afternoon. Do you have anything?

D. Yes, I think Colonel Seeman wants to reach me.

0030

2234




A-94-D19
Y ~tY- Captain larkin to Glen Fowler - 1045 - 1 March 1946

F. This is Glen Fowler, Captain Larkin, T—just@anbed to tell you that Hartshone got Sick
0,K. and he has brought back some memeographed copies of the operational plans and I :want to.
send:sdme uprto yoyg on the clipper at 1:00 today. Would two copies be about rihgt?

319596
L. I think se, I'll give one to Warner,

F. All right, I have four all together and I could send youthree if you needed them,

Ls No I don't think so. Two will be sufficient; you people needthem more than we do,
‘ CLASSIFICATION CANCELLED

F. 0., fine, PER DOC REVIEW JAN. 1973
L. I've got a question., On these people you listed to iive at Bikini and we eventually

decided they wuld live in the Cumberland Sound, do you want them to go.out on the Albamarie
or should I transfer them to the Cmnberland Sound?

Fo Vell, I'm anxdous to keep my communcat:.on people together on the way out because we've
got a lot of things to work out. Practicing and what not.

L. Well, you would prefer to have your group all on the Albamarle %ﬁgﬁlﬁ DPLEE;\;%AS {FIED
Uit et RELEASA,

re I would yes, if it is possible, C’eﬁﬁ:‘ﬁt‘l 03

L, Well I think it will be possible, I Jjust thought it would save them another move if we
put them on the Cumberland Sound at Long Beach instead of making them transfer at Kwajalein,

Fe I think it would be to your advan’tage if we could do that,

L. That is kesp them in the Albamarle?

F. TYes,

L. All right, I'11 do that, Got anything else?

F, No, I don't think so. I just wanted to pass that word on to you.

N L, I have uncoversd coplies of this communication plene and Warnert!s office said they sent

N ne copy down to you, . ‘

~y F, Yes, Jo Andersen called me this moming about that, Said she got it off Monday, and I
have 2 hunch that it is right here in my basket.

- ,
L, Well, I have a copy now and if you can't locate yours I can have it duplicated and have
it sent out,

- F. Thank you very much, - ' - oo

v Classification chaneeld 1o : .

‘ by authority of ric . ' SiGhic Energy Commission,

N Be  Phil Bolcher 4/11/54

e (Pervon authorizing change in classification) (Date)

NOV 15 1984

By__ Pat McAndrew

FINAL DETERMINATION
UNCLASSIFIED
L. M. Radman

M fiso
NOV 2 1, 1914 LNLLASSii‘iLa -
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o. I called Purnell today about your teletyne atout temporary aaditional dulty, zad Le zaid &

a
is working on it and ke 5616 =e-mmmme—oe- g 5 brealing all kinds
a helluva tough job and all he can s&y is thau he is 7oz

antel dn *that teletype was breaking all the rul:zz the IaV“ has.

- L)
) Classification chanced to “ 319590
u. I see. It sounded very inoffencive. by authority of the U. R, ° P —

omic Enery " !
J. Yes, it doesn't :cund too bad. Per Phil 2elcher 4/11/54
(Person authorizing change in classification) (Date)

L. dell, I'11 relay that word to Zurroughs.

Ry _Pat McAndrew NOV 15 1os4
D. Yes, tell Burroughs that Purnell is having Zifficulties. .hat he wants cone covn theDae)
is pretty dirfficult, because he wants to break all the rules the lavr -
L, all right, I'l1l tell him that. Yocu have ncthing more on that subject? Juct bhefor
left, Farrell called him adbout the situation at Captain Burroughs! :lac:, cn cenciructi
installation of ecuizment, and sc forth? Aare you aware of the situatica theres

ot too well, Firmin in this cffice has beecin handling more of the stuff at YIW.

L. I just had a long coanversaticn with ‘are and ne says things are going pretiy slowly -~ that
the construction is slowing up now.

L. Oh, yes. Ve had a memorandum here in the office that all the schedules had been placed
back. '

L. That has ‘are vworried, because he dcesn't know whether the gzroject is supmosec
high priority onc or not. He wondered vhat information I had. iell, I zavsn't anytli
now. Do you have any dope on it?

D, No, I don't have. I might let you talk with Colonel Johnson on that and see if ze has

anvtkln g pumy W VER'FIED UNCLAssm

- e ;ZﬁdhA/J / %ﬁéiéa/

I was asking Jerry if he had anj information on the vriority of this job at Inyokern. I
have had a long conversation with Captain Ware, who says things are not progressing very rapidl
He said he doesn't lmow now whether it is still a high pricrity job, or uwkether they have eas
off on the requirements, or what the situation is.

-

J. Jell, to us here on this project, Captain, it is high priority, but we have lLad this cane
sort of condition arise two or three times in the past, and I talked to most of the Generals
in here about it, and they just do not want to make an issue about it. They asked me to gzo
over and speak to some of the officers in Yards anc Docks, and Crdnance about it, and see if
W& ean't get something, but as for laying the law down, they don't wart to do that. In other

words, they say it is an urgent job to us, but we've given it to them tc do, and we've got
™ t0 let the Wavy do it, and that's the way it stands,

“L. I'm not too familiar with the set-up. The lNavy has a contract with CIT to put that up --

og 28 that correct? BEST COPY AVA”_ABLE

J. Wo. Construction of that plant is under the Navy =-- Yards and Docks -- dlth money Tle tave
transferred to them. ‘e have transferred to Yards and Docks somewhere g3
million dollars to do that job and ---unintelligible.

UNCLASSIFIZD
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L, Ci, I get the picture now. The »ressurc has tc be brought cn feric <ot —cciiz % Ianrcve

thz conotruction rates

J. (i, yes. If thers is any vressurs tc be aoplicd it ras
Jarcs and Locks, and ve've done that a ccunle of tines, cs
to zo.

L. o you mow uhether ¢z any inguiries in Los anceles?

- vy

v. 10, Iden't “now.

L. I know General rarrell celled hinm on that subject cnd they hac cvite 2 loay ccnversstion,

hut what ue did after leaving nrere, I have nc irnfcrmation.

1

haen't been entirely satisfactory fromn our standpeint, but I just doan't know any way out of it
due to bhe fact that e can't really raise an issue.

J. I'm sorry I decn't mow the answer to that. It's a peculiar set-up. Captaln, =nd cic that
' -
.

I iiell, then there is nothing to be done at the present time -- just let it simmer zlong, huh:

J. I think so. There's a change ia C.0.'s out there and some change coming up in officers ia
charge of construction, and that sometimes works to a disadvantage, to zet a new man in -- but
there again our hands are tied. I remember that Captain Parsons told ne he wasn't too pleased
with the new C.U. they were going to move out there, but he said he dicn't see how he could
interfere and tell the lavy how to direct their personnel around.

L. That would be awkward.
J. Just as tough in the llavy, I guesg, as it would be in the Army.

L. ell, .are asked that I come out and visit the place to see what was gcing on, but I wen't
pbe able to do that for a week, or maybe ten days.

J. Are you planning to fly with this thing on Sunday, or Saturday?

F\i I think the sresent plan -- very tentative -- is that I'1l leave here on the 12tn, so as %o
be available on Friday, the 13th. .

J. GCh, I see. You aren't going to fly with our shipment then?

CSL“ No, they want me to get there in advance and shake hands, and so forth. 2o I'll be there

on the 13th, by noon, anyway, and then stay as long &s is necessary. .ill you be there?

[ J. ¥o, I won't be there. As you perhaps know, iajor Firmin will be there, reovresenting the

Wteneral, and he is taking a plane tonight ~- going out to "Y' -- getting there tcmcrrow morning
and will get himself acquainted with the whole set-up and then see tic thirg from there up.

iell, everything looks fairly straight and easy to do, now. After things begin popping it
may not be so easy to calm the feelings. Some of these people get jitters very eacily.
“,-: -
J. Yes. Now, we will probably be talking to your post tomorrow, Captain, and when we co I am
going to have lajor Furman -- this is another Furman -- who Captain ware deals with here, talk
to you tomorrow. He is much more familiar with this Inyokern set-up than I am, and thLere are 2
few new developments that have come up that Furman has talked to Generzal Farrell about and I

think might be interesting to pass along to youUNCMSS”:lED CLASS, (CATION CANCELLED
PER DOC REVIEW JAN. 1973
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nave znything else? I'd like to transfer %.iz call %c ucneral

to somebosy out there, if ;cu'll Lclu on nute.

~ea T

ice concerning a !ir. 2ttingly (?), metecrclecsist, coming to
blg. Criginally to have been loaned for z neriod of two weeks;
fon -

permanent service if desired. This message to de coaveyed
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